RELEASED BY DFAT UNDER THE FOI ACT 1982 LEX8942

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Friday, 18 August 2023 4:40 PM

To: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: FW: FM Wong meeting with Sinn Fein reps - 8 August [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
FYI only —s22(1)(a)(ii)
Kind regards

s 22(1)(@)(ii)

Assistant Director | Western & Southern Europe Section
Western Europe Branch | Europe Division
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
dfat.gov.au | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | LinkedIn

We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, waters and community.
We pay our respects to all First Nations peoples, their cultures and to their Elders, past, present and emerging.

From:s 47F(1) @dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 18 August 2023 4:12 PM

To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Cc:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Subject: RE: FM Wong meeting with Sinn Fein reps - 8 August [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Thanks® 22(1)(a)(ii)

Confirming this is accurate. Many thanks for writing it up.

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)
Adviser to the Minister for Foreign Affairs

From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 10 August 2023 1:47 PM

To:s 47F(1) @dfat.gov.au>
Cc:s 22(1)(a)(ii) dfat.gov.au>

Subject: FM Wong meeting with Sinn Fein reps - 8 August [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive



RELEASED BY DFAT UNDER THE FOI ACT 1982 LEX8942
His 47F(1)

Many thanks for your readout last night of FM Wong’s meeting with Sinn Fein representatives Matt Carthy (Foreign
Affairs spokesperson) and Pearse Doherty (Finance spokesperson) at APH on 8 August 2023.

We will keep this just for our internal records. Grateful for any amendments.

Kind regards,

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

/1
Carthy and Doherty said their visit aimed to:

e Follow-up on the higher-profile visit to Australia by Sinn Fein (SF) President Mary Lou McDonald in July 2022

e Maintain important connections in Australia given SF hopes of being in Government in Ireland following the
next elections (2024/25)

e Reinforce the geo-political alignment and like-mindedness between Ireland and Australia

e Continue to encourage support for the Good Friday Agreement in the Australian Government and
community

FM Wong:
e Noted the strong Irish heritage of the ALP
e Acknowledged SF’s position on Brexit and negotiations with the EU on the Northern Ireland Protocol, and
the importance of the Windsor Framework agreement between the UK and EU
e Urged SF to maintain its focus on international engagement and continue bipartisan support for Ireland’s
strong engagement in the multilateral system.

SF asked for FM Wong's reflections on the EU FTA negotiations. S 47C, s 47E(d), s 33(a)(iii)
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Director | Western and Southern Europe Section
Western Europe Branch | Europe Division
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au

dfat.gov.au | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | LinkedIn
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We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, waters and community.
We pay our respects to all First Nations peoples, their cultures and to their Elders, past, present and emerging.






